NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN NO. 5 OF THE ASSEMBLY

(12th SESSION 2025)

Date and Time	Friday, the 17 th January, 2025 at 11:00 a.m.	
Commenced at	11:14 A.M.	
Adjourned at	11:47 A.M.	
Total working hours	33 Minutes	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	117	

1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Muhammad Mehmood Younas
- Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Arshad
- National anthem

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked	Question Nos. 88, 95, 96, 102 and 103 were asked
	and answers given.	and their answers were given.

PROTEST

Members of SIC party staged protest by displaying placards, chanted slogan, torn papers and also walked out from the House, during question hour.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI	Deferred
	MS. NUZHAT SADIQ	
	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI	
	MS. SHAISTA KHAN to invite attention of	
	the Minister for Parliamentary Affairs to a	
	matter of urgent public importance regarding	
	persistent gender gap between male and	
	female voters, which continues to effect	
	women's full participation in the electoral	
	process, causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

MOTION

4.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR,	Left-over
	Deputy Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign	
	Affairs to move under rule 288 of the Rules	
	of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007 that the	
	requirement of sub-rule (2) of rule 123 of	
	the said rules be suspended in order to take	
	into consideration the Biological and Toxin	
	Weapons Convention (Implementation) Bill,	
	2024.	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

5.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR,	Left-over
	Deputy Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign	
	Affairs to move that the Bill to give effect to	
	the Convention on the Prohibition of the	
	Development, Production and Stockpiling of	
	Bacteriological (Biological) and Toxin	
	Weapons and on their Destruction, 1972 [The	
	Biological and Toxin Weapons Convention	
	(Implementation) Bill, 2024], as reported by	
	the Standing Committee, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
6.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR,	Left-over
	Deputy Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign	
	Affairs to move that the Bill to give effect to	
	the Convention on the Prohibition of the	
	Development, Production and Stockpiling of	
	Bacteriological (Biological) and Toxin	
	Weapons and on their Destruction, 1972	
	[The Biological and Toxin Weapons	
	Convention (Implementation) Bill, 2024], be	
	passed.	

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

7.	CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Law and	
	Justice to move that delay in presentation of	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	further to amend the Civil Courts Ordinance,	
	1962 [The Civil Courts (Amendment) Bill,	
	2024], till today be condoned.	
8.	CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Law and	
	Justice to present report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the	
	Civil Courts Ordinance, 1962 [The Civil	
	Courts (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
9.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior	
	to move that delay in presentation of report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	further to amend the Pakistan Coast Guards	
	Act, 1973 [The Pakistan Coast Guards	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], till today be	
	condoned.	
10.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior	
	to present report of the Standing Committee	
	on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Coast Guards Act, 1973 [The Pakistan Coast	
	Guards (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

11.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior	
	to move that delay in presentation of report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	further to amend the Pakistan Citizenship	
	Act, 1951 [The Pakistan Citizenship	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], till today be	
	condoned.	
12.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior	
	to present report of the Standing Committee	
	on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Citizenship Act, 1951 [The Pakistan	
	Citizenship (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

13.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to invite attention of	Deferred
	the Minister for National Health Services,	
	Regulations and Coordination to a matter of	
	urgent public importance regarding shortage of	
	medical equipment, including essential items	
	like ventilators, testing machines and	
	GeneXpert systems, in PIMS, Islamabad, the	
	Federal Government Polyclinic, Islamabad and	
	other federally administered hospitals, causing	
	grave concern amongst the public.	

At 11.47 a.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Monday, the 20th January, 2025 at 5.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 17th January, 2025

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General